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TO: Financial Aid Administrators 

FROM: Steve Caldwell 
Interim Deputy Director, Program Administration & Services Division 

SUBJECT: 2020-21 Cal Grant March 2 Competitive Award Processing Update 

This Operations Memo from the California Student Aid Commission (Commission) 
provides an update on the processing of the 2020-21 Cal Grant March 2 Competitive 
awards. 

• Over 148,463 financially eligible applicants were considered for the 20,500 March 2 
Competitive awards. 

• Applicants with a score of 609 or above were offered a Competitive Cal Grant. 

• The scoring matrix for the 2020-21 award year had a maximum possible applicant 
score of 1000 points. The 2020-21 scoring matrix is available on the Commission's 
website. 

• Competitive Cal Grant offered awardees will be notified by e-mail and will be advised 
to use their WebGrants4Students account for further information regarding their Cal 
Grant status. 

Cal Grant Awardee Details 

• Utilize the Award Status Extract process to identify Cal Grant eligible students who 
are attending your campus. 

• Schools may claim their Cal Grant eligible students by submitting a School Change 
upload file. 

• View a breakdown of your students’ Cal Grant scores by selecting the “Score Detail” 
button on the Student Award Detail screen on WebGrants. 

• Additional communications will be sent to eligible students to remind them of their Cal 
Grant award and steps to take to receive a payment. 

Need to contact us? 

 Institutional Support phone number: (888) 294-0153 
 E-mail: schoolsupport@csac.ca.gov 

Working together to effectively promote education beyond high school! 

P.O. Box 419027, Rancho Cordova, CA 95741-9027 Website: www.csac.ca.gov 
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